KGST...

FRESNOG , € ALIFORNIEA

1018 BROADWAY .:. Telephone 4-5905

1000 WATTS - 1600 KC

CHAS. P. SCOTT, Manager

FRESNO'S INDEPENDENT STATION

March 16, 1949

Mr. 4. W. Braunsr
23 Howard Avenue
Williamsville 21, N.Y.

Dear IIr. Brauner:

Your letter of March 14, 1949, was most gratifying. We were very
much interested in knowing that our signal was getting out as
well. 7You see we have been in operation only 6 weeks.

This will confirm your reception of KGST , on March 14, 1949,
and verify your report.

We wish to thank you again, especially for the information re-
garding the fact that other stations on 1600 KC stay off during
monday mornings, (probably due to a "stay-off"™ agreement on the
east coast for frequency measuring purposes.)

Very truly yours,

Q:T:Egltilq'cawé ~A;\‘

Pefer K. Onnigian,
Chief Engineer
Pko:
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